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From: Evelyn Rupert

To: VICKY STRABY

Date: Wednesday - October 10, 2007 3:15 PM
Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Vicky,

This request should be handled by CTO and SSO.

F&A does not hold this type of records. There is no search time and therefore no certificate will be issued by
F&A for this request.

Evelyn Rupert, CGA
Corporate Manager,
Treasury Resources & Government Relations

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
613-288-6086

>>> VICKY STRABY 10/03/07 11:38 AM >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: Evelyn Rupert
To: Claire Lemieux-Idstam
Date: Thursday - October 4, 2007 9:21 AM

Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves
Attachments: 253.doc (51712 bytes)

fyi

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
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From: Claire Lemieux-Idstam

To: Tammy Redmond, Evelyn Rupert, VICKY STRABY
Date: Thursday - October 4, 2007 9:20 AM

Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: TEXT htm (875 bytes)

Hi

2

Can you please send me a copy of the tasking file.
Thanks.
Claire

>>> Evelyn Rupert 10/04/07 9:13 AM >>>
Vicky,

This request should be handled by CTO, with the involvement of SSO.

Evelyn

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

To: Ray Carnovale, Johanne Charbonneau, Claire Lemieux-Idstam, Tammy Redmond, VICKY STRABY
Date:  Thursday - October 4, 2007 9:13 AM

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
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From: VICKY STRABY
To: Ray Carnovale, Johanne Charbonneau, Tammy Redmond, Evelyn Rupert
Date: Wednesday - October 3, 2007 11:38 AM

Subject: New A2007-00253/ves
Attachments: TEXT htm (522 bytes)
253.doc (51712 bytes)

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

000005

https://ew.cbc.ca/gw/webacc?Provider. name=GW XML V& User.context=gi0iuaVm71] 1€02UUSKACTON=IL...  1/Y/2UUY



CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Access to Information Request

Please provide your search estimate to the responsible ATIP Officer within
the next 48 hours, and once all relevant records have been retrieved and
appropriate disclosure recommendations are developed, return the attached
certification, the signed recommendation and the scanned documents to the

responsible ATIP Officer.

Response due: October 5, 2007

October 3, 2007

A-2007-00253 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Tammy Redmond
Evelyn Rupert

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced
concerned with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to
or from Isarel charged to Project Vision. ”

Pursuant to the provision of the Act provides the requester is entitled to 5 free hours of
search of each request submitted. Before initiating the search for the documents
contact the responsible officer within the next 48 hours to provide your estimate
of search time. Please do not proceed with the search until approval has been given
by the ATIP Office.

Each Team is responsible for the following:
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

HIGH VISIBILITY

Your Team is responsible for identifying whether or not this request should be
considered High Visibility (High Vis). If this request has not been identified as High
Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team believes it should be, contact the ATIP Office
within 24 hours of receipt of this tasking.

If this request has been identified as High Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team
believes it should not be, please inform the ATIP Office.

If this request is identified as High Vis, your Team is responsible for ensuring that
media lines are prepared.

SCOPE OF REQUEST

Please advise the ATIP Office if your Team believes any other sectors should be
tasked for the requested information.

Should you need to clarify any aspect of the request please contact the responsible
ATIP Officer immediately and indicate what clarification you feel is necessary in
order for your Team to respond to this request.

SEARCH AND PREPARATION

ATl regulations provide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
taken to search for a record or prepare any part of it for disclosure where the time
exceeds five hours

Please provide to the ATIP Office, within the next 48 hours, an estimate of the time
needed to complete the search.

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
(i) file or re-file material or (iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
the ATIP Office regarding the disclosure or non-disclosure of the records, as fees
may not be charged for this work.

PROVISION OF RECORDS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Please note that records are to be provided to the ATIP Office within 8 days of
receipt of the retrieval e-mail.

Please retrieve all records that are within the scope of the request, keeping in mind
both the exact wording of the request and the spirit and intent of the Act.
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Please review all records for sensitive information and provide your
recommendations to the ATIP Office. Recommendations should specify the
information that should not be released and the rationale for protecting the
information (i.e. what consequence or injury would occur).

In preparing your recommendations, please keep in mind that the Act requires that
as much information as possible be released.

In addition please note that all recommendations are to be signed off by the Vice-
President for the sector.

Kindly ensure that the scanned records provided to the ATIP Office are clean, clear
copies of originals and include all attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
pages are missing or removed.

CERTIFICATION

Please complete the certification forms included with this tasking memorandum and
return them, signed by the Vice-President, with your scanned records and
recommendations.

If your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form
(signed by the Vice-President) is still required to confirm that there are no records
and to indicate the actual time spent on the search.

For every request documents will be processed by the ATIP Office for Approval by the
Vice-president of each sector providing records.

If the request is identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your responsibility to
have Media lines prepared. A copy of the records that are being provided to the ATIP
Officer in response to the request should be given to the Communications team to
enable them to prepare appropriate Media lines.

If you are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
in any other part of the Corporation or if the request require clarification, please contact
the responsible ATIP Officer immediately.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above, contact

Vicky Straby at (613) 288-6031.

Thank you
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

ATIP Certification

Name/Nom sector/Secteur

Group - Level
Groupe - Niveau

Action Taken
(search/retrieval/scanning)
Action prise
(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Time Spent
Temps dépensé

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) >

Date >

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the Coordinator in
accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur I'accés a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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Print View Page 1 of 1

From: VICKY STRABY
To: Ray Carnovale, Johanne Charbonneau, Tammy Redmond, Evelyn Rupert
Date: Wednesday - October 3, 2007 11:38 AM

Subject: New A2007-00253/ves
Attachments: TEXT.htm (522 bytes)
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

hitps://gw.cbe.calgwiwebace PProvider.name=GWXMLV&User.context=cwalr9Zk°° 11




Print View Page 1 of

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt

Date: Wednesday - October 3, 2007 12:46 PM
Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments:  253.doc (51712 bytes)

Hi,

Third of three new Vision requests [ just received.

Please send mie with your search estimate for October 5, 2007.
Mercei,

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 3-Oct-07 11:38:32 >>>
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

. . 000012
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Print View Page 1 of 1

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: Ray Carnovale, Johanne Charbonneau, Claire Lemieux-Idstam, Tammy Redmond, VICKY
: STRABY

Date:  Thursday - October 4, 2007 9:13 AM
Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Vicky,

This request should be handled by CTO, with the involvement of SSO.

Evelyn

»>== VICKY STRABY 10/03/07 11:38 AM >>>
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

. 000013
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From: Claire Lemieux-Idstam

To: Tammy Redmond, Evelyn Rupert, VICKY STRABY
Date: Thursday - QOctober 4, 2007 9:20 AM

Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: TEXT.htm (875 bytes)

Hi

b4

Can you please send me a copy of the tasking file.
Thanks.
Claire

>>> Evelyn Rupert 10/04/07 9:13 AM >>>
Vieky,

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

Fax (013) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.0. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Marc Denoncourt

Date: Thursday - October 4, 2007 10:14 AM
Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves
Attachments: 253.doc (51712 bytes)

Salut Marc,

Le SSO m'on appelé parce-qu'il ont besoin de faire l'estimation du temps pour cette demande.

Alors, le S80 a une question pour nous a répondre rapidement. Est-ce que nous allons fournir juste les
copies du Formulaire de voyage CBC et un chiffrier excel avec le cofit des vols ou est-ce que nous devons
également fournir copies de toutes factures. Voir question ci-joint.

Nous allons devoir aussi leur fournir Je nom de personne qui ont voyager, dates, budgets.
Merct,
Tammy

>>> Tammy Redmond 3-Oct-07 12:46:39 >>>
Hi,

Third of three new Vision requests 1 just received.

Please send me with your search estimate for October 5, 2007.
Merci,

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 3-Oct-07 11:38:32 »>>>
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
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Novell WebAccess Page | of |

N

Zi Close  y Forward :  Print View
Mail Message Properties
From: Ray Carnovale Tuesday - October 9, 2007 9:20 AM
To: Tammy Redmond, Riyaz Tejpar

Sutsieo Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves
Attachmants: 253.doc (51712 bytes) [Retrieve

Riyaz, be aware that we will likely have to research all these reports. I'll also forward two other requests.

Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

>>> VICKY STRABY 03/10/2007 11:38 am >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax {613} 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

p.0. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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Print View Page | of |

From: Ravi Kiran

To: Marc Denoncourt, Tammy Redmond, Riyaz Tejpar
Date: Tuesday - October 9, 2007 3:22 PM

Subject: Re: VISION ATIP REQUESTS TO DATE
Attachments: Ravi Kiran.vef (193 bytes)

" Hello Tammy....I just had a word with Riyaz on this matter.

[ am to gather documentation in support of A2007-00253 only. Furthermore, as this article requires, my
file shall include a copy of the invoices and/or additional documents in support of travel between Israel -
Canada - Israel.

Time frame....I am hoping to have this completed by next Monday the October 15th.

Please let me know if the above meets your reporting requirements.

Regards

Ravi Kiran

Business Managet &

Sr. Business Analyst

Vision Project
ravi_kiran@cbce.ca
1-151-3184 -- CBC - Toronto
416-524-5170 -- Cell
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Novell WebAccess Page 1 of |

Mail Message &
24 Close o Forward | Print View
Mail Message Praperties
eyt Ravi Kiran Tuesday - October 9, 2007 3:28 PM

Marc Denoncourt, Tammy Redmond, Riyaz Tejpar
Hylléoi: Re: VISION ATIP REQUESTS TO DATE
sttathunents Ravi Kiran.wvef (193 bytes) [Hetrione

Hello Tammy....I just had a word with Riyaz on this matter.

e
Sie

s

[ am to gather documentation in support of A2007-00253 only. Furthermare, as this article requires, my file
shall include a copy of the invoices and/or additional documents in support of travel between Israel - Canada -

Israel.
Time frame....I am hoping to have this completed by next Monday the October 15th.

No of Hours required to complete this task —> approximately 8 hrs to reveiw each fiscal year. We are into 5th
fiscal year. In total...this would require 35 ~ 40 hrs of research and analysis.

Please let me know if the above meets your reporfing requirements.

Regards

Ravi Kiran

Business Manager &
Sr. Business Analyst
Vision Project
ravi_kiran@chcca
1-151-3184 -- CBC - Toronto

A1 _E0A T170N farstll

L«
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Print View Page | of 1

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt, Jean Labelle, VICKY STRABY
Date:  Tuesday - October 9, 2007 3:31 PM

Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Please note that the CBC Technology search estimate is 40 hours.
Please advise as soon as possible if we should proceed.

Regards,

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

[81 Queen Street

Qttawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

000019
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Print View Page 1 of 1

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Tf!icole Durrant, Diane Ferguson, Claire Lemieux-Idstam, Helene Parent, Tammy Redmond,
Livelyn Rupert

Date: Wednesday - November 21, 2007 2:41 PM

Subject: Hi all,

Artachments: TEXT.him (402 bytes)

Hi all,
Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390. No further action required.
Thanks

Vicky

. 000020
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Print View Page 1 of |

From: Tammy Redmond

To: VICKY STRABY

Date: Thursday - November 22, 2007 11:23 AM
Subject: REQUEST 253

Hi Vicky,

[ will forward you the certification form.

But can you let me know if this request (253) was closed because the requestor did not proceed or was this
information provided by another group, and if so who.

Thanks,
Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 21-Nov-07 14:41:34 >>>
Hi all,

Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390. No further action required.
Thanks

Vicky

000021
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: Thursday - November 22, 2007 11:33 AM
Subject: Re: REQUEST 253

Attachments: TEXT htm (876 bytes)

Hi Tammy

The requester did not pay fees, thus it was abandoned & closed.
Vicky

>>> Tammy Redmond 11/22/2007 11:23:34 AM >>>
Hi Vicky,

[ will forward vou the certification form.

But can you let me know if this request (253) was closed because the requestor did not proceed or was this
information provided by another group, and if so who.

Thanks,

Tammy

»>>> VICKY STRABY 21-Nov-07 14:41:34 >>>
Hi all,

Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390. No further action required.
Thanks

Vicky
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale, Marc Denoncourt

Date: Thursday - November 22, 2007 1:51 PM
Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves
Attachments: Envelope (4089 bytes)

253.doc (36864 bytes)
EBnvelope (4258 bytes)

Salut Ray,

The requester did not pay fees on this one as well, thus it was abandoned & closed.

Please see attached certification form for your signature. Once signed, please forward to my attention and
1 will keep a copy then send it to the ATIP office.

Thanks.

Tammy
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATI? Oltice

181 Queen Sireet
Cirwa, Ontario

FAX (613} 288-627%

A-2007-00253 / VES

* Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concerned
with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel

charged to Project Vision. ”

ATIP Certification

MName/Nom Sector/Secteur Group - Level Aclion Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Nwveau {search/retrieval/scanning} Temps dépensé
Aclion prise
(recherche/préparalion/numérisation)
CBC Technology Nona None

Ray Carnovale

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-président) »

Cate »

| hareby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant o this request were retneved and provided lo the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

£n loute connaissance, je cedifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont é1é retrouvés et fournis au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur 'accés a l'information et prolection des renseignements personnels.
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Page 1 of |

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: 13/08/2008 2:07 PM

Subject: demande A-2008-00071/VES
CC: Carnovale, Ray

Tammy
x-refis A2007-00253.
Veuillez commencer fa recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2008-00071 / VESen ce qui concerne linfarmation suivante

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel (o or from [sarel charged 1o Project Vision..

Les documents numérisés doiven! parvenir au Bureau de 'AIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008.
Je vous remercie 3 'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
{613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2008-00071 7/ VES in reference to the following information:

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by August 21, 2008
[ wish to lake this gpportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

000025
file://C:\Documents and Settings\USR\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\d8A2EAB.




Page 1 of' 1

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ravi Kiran

Date: 14/08/2008 11:45 AM

Subject: Fwd: demande A-2008-00071/ VES
CC: Ray Carnovale; Riyaz Tejpar

Hi Ravi,

This request was tasked again seeing the requestor has now paid the fees.

Can you please provide this information to me by August 21, including the time it took you to retrieve the information.
Thank you.

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 13-Aug-08 14:07 >>>
Tammy

x-ref is A2007-00253.
Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2008-00071 / VESen ce qui concerne l'information suivante :

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de FAIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008.
Je vous remercie & l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 28B-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2008-00071 / VES in reference to the following information:

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by August 21, 2008
I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031
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Page | of 2

Tammy Redmond - Re: Fwd: demande A-2

008-00071 / VES

M . S s

From: Ravi Kiran

To: Tammy Redmond s.19(1)

Date: 14/08/2008 12:34 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: demande A-2008-00071 / VES

CcC: Ray Carnovale; Riyaz Tejpar

Hello Tammy.., considering I am not in my office and Project Admin. Officer will be on next week, the August

21st may not work for me.

I shall do my best to provide the details by Aug. 27th or earlier, if possible.
Hope this will work for you.

Thanks and Regards

Ravi

>>> Tammy Redmond 8/14/2008 11:45 AM >>>
Hi Ravi,

This request wags tasked again seeing the requestor has now paid the fees.

Can you please provide this information to me by August 21, including the time it took you to retrieve the information,
Thank you.

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 13-Aug-08 14:07 >>>
Tammy

x-ref is A2007-00253.
Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2008-00071 / VESen ce qui concerne l'information suivante .

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommaodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

Les documents numerisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008.
Je vous remercie a I'avance de votre collaboration.

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
expenses and accommodation for trave! to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

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
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Page | of |

From: Ravi Kiran

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: 15/08/2008 10:13 AM

Subject: Travel report

CC: Odette Tome; Ray Carnovale; Rivaz Tejpar

Attachments: Ravi Kiran.vcf

Good Morning Tammy.....this note will confirm our this mornings' conversation.

As discussed, two separate requests are from your office:
1) Accounting Records Project Vision. provide records indicating for each of FY 2004-2005, 2005-2006, 2006-2007 the

actual expenditures engendered by Project Vision vs. the budgetary/estimated expenditures.

2) Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommaodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

Status:

Itern #1 -- was delivered to your office on May 12th as approved by Riyaz. We also mentioned that it took us 6 days to
complete the data.

Item #2 -- we will send you a complete travel report by Aug. 27th. The photocopies of the invoices and other related
documents will be sent to your office by Aug. 25th. only if required. This is the best delivery schedule we can manage
under the given circumstances.

Please feel free to contact me for any additional information and/or clarifications.

Regards

Ravi Kiran
Business Manager &
Sr. Business Analyst
Vision Project
ravi_kiran@cbc.ca
1-151-3184 -- C8BC - Toronto
s.19(1)
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Tammy Redmond - Audit Travel Expense Report Sintec.xls

From: Ravi Kiran

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: 25/08/2008 4:32 PM

Subject: Audit Travel Expense Report Sintec.xls
CcC: Ray Carnovale; Riyaz Tejpar

Attachments; Audit Travel Expense Report Sintec.xls

Dear Tammy.....]I am forwarding you the travel report as required by ATIP office.

Please note that the report has too much details as it includes names and the dates of travel. Do we need to submit
such details? Please advise! If this is the case, the attached report shall suffice the requirement.

One more guestion....do you need the details? If so, at what level. Please advise as early as possible and we shall try to
send the file to your office by the end of this week.

Regards
Ravi
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(21/0172009) Tammy Redmond - Ra: Audit Travel Expense Repdrt Sintec.xls

From: Ray Carnovale

To: Ravi Kiran; Tammy Redmond

cc Riyaz Tejpar

Date: 26-Aug-08B 08:46

Subject: Re: Audit Travel Expense Report Sintec.xls

Ravi et al, I believe that the procedure is that we submit the information, and the ATIP office can decide on the exclusions
if necessary.

I believe the report as you have submitted it is sufficient.
Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

>>> "Ravi Kiran® <Ravi.Kiran@CBC.CA> 8/25/2008 4:32 PM > > >
** High Priority **

Dear Tammy.....I am forwarding you the travel report as required by
ATIP office.

Please note that the report has too much details as it includes names
and the dates of travel. Do we need to submit such details? Please
advise! If this is the case, the attached report shall suffice the
requirement.

One more question....do you need the details? If so, at what level,
Please advise as early a5 possible and we shall try to send the file to
vour office by the end of this week.

Regards
Ravi
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From: Tammy Redmond
To: Ravi Kiran
Date: 26/08/2008 8:55 AM

Subject: Re: Audit Travel Expense Report Sintec.xls

Hi Ravi,

Thanks!

Let me know how much time you spent on this one and 1 will have Ray sign the certification form for the ATIP office.
MERCI!

Tammmy

>>> Ravi Kiran 25-Aug-08 16:32 >>>
Dear Tammy.....I am forwarding you the travel report as required by ATIP office.

Please note that the report has too much details as it includes names and the dates of travel. Do we need to submit
such details? Please advise! If this is the case, the attached repart shall suffice the requirement.

One more question....do you need the details? If so, at what level. Please advise as early as possible and we shall try to
send the file to your office by the end of this week.

Regards
Ravi
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Tammy Redmond

From: Ravi Kiran

To: Tammy Redmond

Date: 26/08/2008 10:48 AM

Subject: Re: Audit Travel Expense Report Sintec.xls
CC: Odette Tome; Ray Carnovale; Riyaz Tejpar

Hello Tammy.....please let me know if you require any additional information.

I would presume from your note that there is no need to photocopy the back-up documents until further notice from
you. Please confirm!

I would say 4 days for the tabulation of the file we sent to you,

Odette....please hold all the back-up documents with you until we have heard further from Tammy.

Regards
Ravi

>>> Tammy Redmond 8/26/2008 8:55 AM >>>
Hi Ravi,

Thanks!
Let me know how much time you spent on this one and I will have Ray sign the certification form for the ATIP office,
MERCT!

Tammmy
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Tammy Redmond - Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES

From: Tammy Redmond

Ta: VICKY STRABY

Date: 26/08/2008 11:23 AM

Subject: Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES
CC: Ray Carnovale

Attachments: Travel Expense Report_V250808.xls; 071.doc

Hi Vicky,

Attached you will find CBC Technology's records responding to request A-2008-00071, including the certification form.
Criginals to follow in the mail.

Please advise if exclusions apply.

Thanks,

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 13-Aug-08 14:07 >>>
Tammy

x-ref is A2007-00253.
Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivanta-2008-00071 / VESen ce gui concerne information suivante :

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de 'AIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

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

000034
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Olffice
181 gueen Strect

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2008-00071/ VES

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reporis or Claims or invoices concerned with the
reimbursement of expenses and accommaodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

ATIP Certification

Project Vision

Name/Nom Seclor/Secteur Group - Level Aclion Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (searchirelrievaliscanning) Temps dépensé
Aclion prise
{recherche/préparation/numénsalion}
Ravi Kiran CBC Technology Senior Business Search, preparing and retrieval 4 days
Analys(
29 hours

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-président) »

Date »

| hereby certify 1o the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retneved and provided lo the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acls.

£n toute connaissance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes ce la demande onl été retrouvés et fournis au Coardonnaleur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur I'accés a ''mformation et grotection des renseignements personneis.
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Tammy Redmond - Re: demande A-2008-00071/VES

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy

Date: 03/09/2008 9:16 AM

Subject: Re: demande A-2008-00071/VES

Hi Tammy,

The info you provided appears to be travel from Israel to Canada only. Did anyone go o Israel concerning project
Vision.

Vicky

»>> Tammy Redmond 8/26/2008 11:23 AM >>>
Hi Vicky,

Attached you will find CBC Technology's records responding lo request A-2008-00071, including the certification form.
Originals lo follow in the mail.

Please advise if exclusions apply.

Thanks,

Tammy

»>> VICKY STRABY 13-Aug-08 14:07 »>»>
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
expenses and accommaodation for travel to or from [sarel charged to Project Vision,,

Les documents numeérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de 'AIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008,
Je vous remercie & l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straoy
{613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2008-00071 f VES in reference to the following information:

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concerned with the reimbursement of
expensas and accommaodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Visian..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by August 21, 2008
| wish to take this opportunity 10 thank vou in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Siraby
(613) 288-6031
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Tammy Redmond - Fwd: Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ravi Kiran

Date: 03/09/2008 10:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES
CC: OCdette Tome; Ray Carnovale; Riyaz Tejpar
Hi Ravi,

Following is a question from the ATIP office regarding the information we provided. Can you please let me know if
anycne from Canada had to travel to Israel for Project Vision?

Thanks,
Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 3-Sep-08 09:16 >>>
Hi Tammy,

The info you provided appears to be travel from Israel to Canada only. Did anyone go to Israel concerning project
Vision.

Vicky

>>> Tammy Redmond 8/26/2008 11:23 AM >>>
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

x-ref is A2007-00253,
Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2008-00071 / VESen ce qui concerné llinformation suivante :

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel to or from [sarel charged to Project Vision..

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008,
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby

(613) 288-6031

. . 000037
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Please initiate the search for the following file A-2008-00071 / VES in reference to the following information:

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concernad with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommeodation for travel to or from lsarel charged to Project Vision..

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

Date: 03/09/2008 11:59 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES
CC: Odette Tome; Ray Carnovale; Riyaz Tejpar

Hello Tammy....there was no travel made by any Vision Project team member to Israel,
Regards
Ravi

>>> Tammy Redmond 9/3/2008 10:51 AM >>>
Hi Ravi,

Following is a question from the ATIP cffice regarding the information we provided. Can you please let me know if
anyone from Canada had to travel to Israel for Project Vision?

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
Originals to follow in the mail.

Please advise if exclusions apply.

Thanks,

Teammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 13-Aug-08 14:07 >>>
Tammy

x-ref is A2007-00253.
Yeuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2008-00071 / VESen ce qui concerne I'information suivante :

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision.,

. . . 000039
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Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de FAIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008.
Je vous remercie a I'avance de votre collaboration,

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
{ wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031
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Tammy Redmond - Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES

From: Tammy Redmond

To: VICKY STRABY

Date: 03/09/2008 12:25 PM

Subject: Re: demande A-2008-00071 / VES
cC Ray Carnovale

Hi Vicky,

There was no travel made by any Vision Project team member to Israel,
Thanks.
Tammy

>>»> VICKY STRABY 3-Sep-08 09:16 > >
Hi Tammy,

The info you provided appears to be travel from Israel to Canada only. Did anyone go to Isragl concerning project
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

Tarnmy

>>> VICKY STRABY 13-Aug-08 14:07 »>>>
Tammy

x-ref is A2007-00253.
Velillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2008-00071 / VESen ce qui concerne l'information suivante :

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoices concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accommaodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le August 21, 2008.
Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

000041
file://C:\Documents and Settings\USR\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwisc\48BE823C




Page 2 of 2

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2008-00071 / VES in reference to the following information:

Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concerned with the reimbursement of
expenses and accormnmodation for travel to or from Isarel charged to Project Vision..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by August 21, 2008

1 wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

000042
file://C:\Documents and SettingsiUSRMLocal Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\48BE823C




(21/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - ATIP request

From:
To:

cC:
Date:
Subject:

Attachments: ATIP _lawyer _routine sep.080001.pdf

Banjour,

Please see attached. Original will be forwarded to yeu by internal mail.

Thanks,

Marianne

Marianne Nouh
Tammy Redmond
VICKY STRABY
19-Sep-08 (08:23
ATIP request
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

[81 Qucen Street

Ofttawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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